



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



20.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 5, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 30, regarding repairs to the sidewalks on Sidney Street, Assistant City Manager for Community Development Susan Schlesinger reports the following:

As part of the Cambridgeport Roadway Improvement project, currently in the early stages of design, Sidney Street roadway and sidewalks from Pacific Street to Henry Street will be fully reconstructed. These improvements are planned to go forward in the Spring of 1999. IN discussions with Ralph Dunphy, he has indicated that the Department of Public Works will implement interim improvements to the sidewalks and roadway in this area to ensure all trip hazards and other public safety concerns will be addressed in the interim.

The roadway and sidewalks between Massachusetts Avenue and Pacific Street were recently reconstructed as part of the University Park development. All sidewalks and roadways surrounding the present University Park construction sites at 350 Massachusetts Avenue and 20 Sidney Street will include repair and reconstruction of these sidewalks and roadways upon completion of the project.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent agenda #20

5-265

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Thirty, regarding repairs to the
sidewalks on Sidney Street.

In City Council May 5, 1997

PLACED ON FILE